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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

This rectangular "meeting house form" one-story church was built ca. 1855 (sources
give varying dates). The building rests on approximately fifty brick piers and is
sheathed with vertical board and chamfered-edged batten siding. The gable roof

is covered with tin, replacing the original wooden shakes. The entrance to the
church is covered with a slightly Tower, pedimented, projecting portico supported
by five square, wooden columns. The ceiling of the portico is plastered and
painted, an atypical feature for buildings of this period.

Two doors with two vertical panels open directly into the front of the church.
The windows are 9/9 and have some of the original glass remaining. The movable
exterior shutters are original.

In 1958, church school rooms were added to the rear of the church. In 1961,
brick steps were added to the front of the structure.

Interior: The two front doors flank the original mahogany altar and pulpit.

A communion rail composed of square balusters and newel posts surrounds the
altar. Two aisles lead directly from the front to rear doors. (The rear doors
were originally used by servants, but now open into the church school.) The
doors are the two vertical-panel type, typical of the mid-19th Century. Plain
trim with cornice surrounds the doors and windows.

The pews are divided by two main aisles and a cross aisle, which originally
divided the servants' pews from the others. The pews are original and are
pine with beaded trim and carved moldings.

The floors are heart pine; the walls are plaster, and the ceiling is of wood
planking.

Surroundings: Included within the nominated acreage are two graveyards:
the church graveyard which is located to the left of the church, and the
Buck family graveyard which is located across the road from the church.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Hebron Church, thought to have been built ca. 1855 and still in service today,
is a good example of mid-19th Century, rural South Carolina church architecture.
According to church tradition, Hebron was built by the workers from the local
mill and ship building industries which were thriving during this period and
which helped to develop the area. Hebron is also considered tangible evidence
of the Methodist tradition in Horry County, said to date from the 18th Century.

According to tradition, Hebron is a successor to an earlier church established
ca. 1760. It is not known exactly when Hebron Church was organized, but
evidence suggests that the Meeting House near the Waccamaw River, indicated

on Mills Atlas of 1825, may have been Hebron. Conference records begin

in 1836,1ist members in attendance,and record Hebron Church members as having
joined the church as early as 1806.

In 1843, a committee was established "to attend to the building of a new church
at or in the neighborhood of Hebron Cthch and also to sell the old church in
the way they may deem most advisable."! Sources give varying construction
dates of the present church -- ca. 1848 to ca. 1855.

In 1853, the Quarterly Conference of the Waccamaw Circuit met at Hebron Church,
and in 1879 the Conference for the Marion District was held there. Today
Hebron continues to support the Methodist tradition in the Bucksville Community.

According to tradition, one-half of the construction cost of Hebron Church was
financed by Henry Buck, who came to South Carolina from Maine ca. 1832, es-
tablished a saw mil1l industry, and gave his name to the Bucksville area.
Church history records that it was Henry Buck's mi1l workers and ship builders
who built Hebron; on the day the church was to be raised, the mill was closed
in order that all hands could be used in building the church.

(continued)

1. Conway Borough Circuit, Minutes of the Second Quarterly Conference,
Socastee Church, August 19, 1843, p. 2. (Handwritten.)
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The Buck family played a significant role in the development of Horry County.
Included within the nominated acreage is their family graveyard. Henry Buck
became widely recognized for his contributions to the area's social and
economic development. He served in the South Carolina Senate from 1868 - 1870,
and both his son and grandson represented Horry County in the South Carolina
Senate -- William L. Buck serving from 1876 until 1880 and Henry Lee Buck

from 1912 to 1920.

Architecture: Hebron Church remains virtually original. The only major
alteration is the addition of church school rooms to the rear. Although its
interior and exterior woodwork are simple, Hebron reflects the craftsmanship
of the Tocal builders who erected the structure and is one of the best --

if not the best -- example remaining of the work of these early craftsmen.
The good condition of the exterior siding, the interior plaster walls, and
the wood flooring reflect the solidity of its construction.
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